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Sianed Cover Letter submitted 11-22-21.pdf

From: Suresh Santanam <suresh@s-squareconsulting.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Doug S. Wright <Doug.S.Wright@tn.gov>

Cc: Air.Pollution Control <Air.Pollution.Control@tn.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Application Submittal

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Doug:
Here is the pdf file of Holliston Mills’ Title V permit renewal application,

submitted to TDEC (attn: Technical Secretary) on Nov 22, 2021, as per our
telecon today.

Pl. contact me if you have any questions (315-480-4889).

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Suresh ..

Suresh Santanam, P.E.
Principal

S-Square Consulting, LLC
P.O. Box 463

Manlius, NY 13104

From: Mike Amyx <mamyx@holliston.com>
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State of Tennessce

Departmnent of Environment and Conservation

Division of Air Pollution Control
illiam R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
O 2 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 15" Floor
" {ashviile, TN 37243
Telephone: (615) 532-0554

! This application contains the

TITLE V PERMIT APPLICATION
INDEX OF AIR POLLUTION PERMIT APPLICATION FORMS

APC Form 1, Facihty Identification

APC Index

following forms:

APC Form 2, Operations and Flow Diagrams

Total rumber

™, ~This application contains the following forms
) ?ne form for each incinerator, printing
~operation, fuel buming installation, etc.}:

of this form
APC Form 3, Stack Identification 39
APC Form 4, Fuel Buming Non-Process Equipment 2
EPC Form 5, Stationary Gas Turbines or Internal Combustion N/A
ngines

APC Form 6, Storage Tanks 10
APC Form 7, Incinerators N/A
APC Form 8, Printing Operations 1
APC Form 9, Painting and Coating Operations 7
APC Form 10, Miscellaneous Processes 1
APC Form 33, Stage [ and Stage 11 Vapor Recovery Equipment N/A
APC Form 34, Open Buming N/A

Total number
of this form
APC Form 11, Control Equipment - Miscellaneous N/A
APC Form 13, Adsorbers N/A
This application contains the following forms APC Ferm 14. Catalytic or Thermal Oxidation Equiptmeni N/A
(one form for each control sysiem i use at the
facility) APC Form 135. Cyclones/Settling Chambers 1
APC Form t7, Wet Collection Systems N/A
APC Form 18, Baghouse/Fabric Filters N/A
)) {OVER}
LN- 1397 FIH, 1298






APC Index

Total number
of this form
APC Form 19, Compliance Certification - Monitoring and 5
Reporting - Description of Methods for Determining Compliance
APC Form 20, Continuous Emissions Monitoring N/A
APC Form 21, Portable Monitors N/A
APC Form 22, Control System Parameters or Operating N/A
Parameters of a Process
APC Form 23, Monitoring Maintenance Procedures 1
APC Form 24, Stack Testing N/A

This application contains.the following forms
(one form for each incineralor, printing APC Form 235, Fuel Sampling and Analysis 2
operation, fuel burning installation, etc }:

APC Form 26, Record Keeping 4
APC Form 27, Other Methods N/A
APC Form 28, Emissions from Process Emissions Sources / Fuel 5

Burning Installations / Incinerators

APC Form 29, Emissions Summary for the Facility or for the 1
Source Contained in This Application

APC Form 30, Current Emissions Requirements and Status 5

APC Form 31, Compliance Plan and Comphance Certification

APC Form 32, Air Monitoring Network N/A

I have reviewed this application in ils entirety and to the best of my knowledge, and based on information and belief formed afier reasonable
inquiry, the statements and information contained in this application are true, accurate, and complete. I have provided all the information that is
necessary for compliance purposes and this application consists of 151 * * pages and they are numbered from page AEC 1 to APC 34 The status
of this facility’s compliance with all applicable air pollution control requirements, including the enhanced moniloring and compliance certification
requirements of the Federal Clean Air Act, is reported in this application along with the methods to be used for compliance demonstration.

** PLUS 19 ATTACHMENT PAGES AND 3 ENGINEERING DRAWINGS

Name and Title of Responsible Official Telephone Number with Area Code

Sheldon Sillyman, VP of Business Development (423) 357-6141 x-2921







Holliston LLC 423-357-6141 phone
905 Holliston Mills Rd. 800-251-0251 customer service

H O L L ' S T O N e Church Hill, TN. 37642 423-357-3893 int¥ phone

hofliston.com 800-325-0351 fax

i §[8)

November 22, 2021

The Technical Secretary

Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation
Division of Air Pollution Control

William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower

312 Rosa R. Parks Avenue, 15" Floor

Nashville, TN 37243

RE: Title V A Permit Renewal Application
Holliston Holdings LLC Facility, Church Hill, TN
Permit No. 568009, Source No. 37-0001

Dear Sir’/Madam:

Holliston Holdings, LL.C of Church Hill, TN submits the enclosed Title V air permit renewal application,
as provided in the facility’s current Title V permit. This application is prepared according to guidelines
set forth by the Tennessee Division of Environment and Conservation and includes the required forms
duly completed.

The facility is currently in compliance with applicable federal and state air regulatory requirements as
provided in our Title V permit. The facility employs the “coating content” method to demonstrate
compliance with the web coating MACT requirements; therefore, compliance assurance monitoring
(CAM) is not applicable for our facility.

With this submittal, we kindly request timely consideration and renewal of Holliston Holdings LLC’s
Title V air permit. If you require any additional information, please contact Sheldon Sillyman at (423)
256-6021,

Sincerely,

B 0o

Sheldon Sillyman
VP of Business Development
Holliston Holdings. LLC

Enclosures: as above

Ce: Mike Amyx, Environmental Coordinator/Holliston Holdings, LLC (w/Application Copy No. 1),
hardcopy file
Suresh Santanam, S-Square Consulting, LLC (w/o attachments)






Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 11:44 AM
To: suresh@s-squareconsulting.com

Cc: Sheldon Sillyman <ssillyman@holliston.com>
Subject: Application Submittal

Here are the cover letter and the APC Index forms, with signatures. Mike is shipping the complete
application to the Technical Secretary.

Jack
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